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February 7, 2025

ECEIVE
FEB 13 2025

Roger Rendleman

County Administrator BY:
Baldwin County Administration Building

County Commission Office

312 Courthouse Square, Suite 12

Bay Minette, AL 36507

CERTIFIED MAIL

Dear Administrator, Rendleman,

As required by Alabama Law, I am enclosing a copy of the executed tax abatement application,
resolution, and agreement granted to Green Health Laboratories, LLC. by the Foley Industrial
Development Board for a new project. The project is located in Baldwin County, inside the limits of the
City of Foley.

Thank you for your time and consideration in this matter. If you have any questions, please call me at

(251) 623-3384.

Sincerely,

Ashton Feaster
Baldwin County Economic Development Alliance



